

DEC 9 1982

Docket No. 50-219
LS05-82-12-019

Mr. P. B. Fiedler
Vice President & Director
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
P. O. Box 388
Forked River, New Jersey 08731

Dear Mr. Fiedler:

This is in response to Mr. Laggart's letter of October 19, 1982 regarding Revision 13 to the Oyster Creek Physical Security Plan.

We agree that the changes are consistent with the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(p) and do not decrease the effectiveness of the Plan. The changes are, therefore, acceptable.

The enclosures to the October 19, 1982 letter contain Safeguards Information of a type specified in 10 CFR 73.21 and are, therefore, being withheld from public disclosure.

Sincerely,

Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 5
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page

DISTRIBUTION:

Document Control
SSPB Reading
NRC PDR
L PDR
NSIC
PRC
ACRS
Region I
E. L. Jordan, IE
J. M. Taylor, IE
G. McCorkle
C. Jamerson
E. McPeck
ORB#5 R/F

H. Smith
J. Lombardo
D. Crutchfield

8212170050 821209
PDR ADOCK 05000219
F PDR

OFFICE	DL:SSPB	DL:SSPB	DL:SSPB	DL:ORB#5	DL:ORB#5	DL:ORB#5
SURNAME	CJamerson:cc	EMcPeck	CThomas	HSmith	JLombardo	DCrutchfield
DATE	12/6/82	12/6/82	12/7/82	12/8/82	12/8/82	12/9/82